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From: "Brandon K. Percival" <flammowl@juno.com>

Return-path: <owner-cobirds@lists.colorado.edu> b TR et
Reply-To: flammowl@juno.com

Sender: owner-cobirds@lists.colorado.edu 4 55 W 7“’O>
To: cobirds@lists.colorado.edu oy
Date: Fri, 26 Feb 1999 07:52:17 -0700

Subject: CFO Rare Bird Form

Message-ID: <19990226.075355.3318.1 flammowi@juno.com>

X-Status: Read
X-Mailer: Juno 1.49

COBirders: Please send rare bird forms to Bill Lisowsky (address below). The _Field Notes_ editor, would also
like a copy, if possible.

CFO-RC-FILE#:

COLORADO FIELD ORNITHOLOGISTS SIGHT RECORD FORM
Results:

Chclkt //hj bovse Puce off Cowate brose

Species: 6 L‘@vfd, &m_@/mn‘f mwinima,_
(Common Name) (Scientific Name)

Date(s) of occurrence: 2//4/¢5 — 4t Jeas? $)26/p¢

Number of birds seen: /

Sex: Did not capriwe, Pheve Hve wndesevim nah b by p Lo rmage

Plumage: e /7
Exactlocation: £ hat Aield Avhoretanm of Denver Botansc bapisfos - Ve Ffovirm Cocndy, Colrrasts
Elevation: -5 peo M ddle ford o/ Joetloud /’/,'//‘74}.%. Fornde

County:  felobevim
Nearesttown: L ; 4), 451

Length of Observation: 3/”/,4 -4 A’W} 3)axpg - i éw, 1,////;/9?‘- lhowr , G| 3Y99= 20m:n, S/36/ 5% r
Time(s) of Observation: #7392 Didepm 1100w ~ J3i00pm i ML

Other observers who saw the bird with you: 3 /149 = Elie VenEvpo, Jouti; & Sanden som ~Ayhove Furvn Matsad b Pyod Ees,
Y-y mpselF- §/12/59 - W b Tefp oo, An, .ﬁmﬂuf/‘/);ty( 2adlevs on DF2 Freid Pryo, Y22 'ﬁf% 4"% »f, o
- Other observers who independently saw the blrd(sm F Know 8F! Duvid halibevie, 7 Mayel, ~&¥Vy /)

b lpemcevy Hush kimpuy, P B Han e i -
L@th c/opndihfons{ [qu:lz/; direﬁ'orfvr/elative to bird’('s) position]: il 72“@//3' wwlors, 75//'%‘4‘7//3’ 4 /;”7/”'/ Vs

Excellent = p jhff ofe1enn From behind chievvere /ﬂy%‘ry p s ,é,w/ wr lh et /7/;)‘,57 ﬂevﬁy)‘vh

Optical equipmentlised: 7 40,4 2, v Pushell So , ) ]
ol 900 mm Jent oo Dbl S Lol SOmim spottin i, D)3 & Prsrhoalt Bimoesclorr

Distance from bird (estimated unless otherwise noted): An y Lot b 3[., 7@ J'I/Vdo /r

Was the bird photographed? /VZ/, 4 ); m;'/fe//ff f// //4?7 avd By /94//7 ol e {/-7 Y . Ty
If so, have you submitted photos? i cotov /vinars

e
Who took the photographs? Photss o Jobod 2 ot s

Describe the general and specific habitat in which the bird(s) occurred: Rppvion, wetlod m, )‘:/a/" /on /?hé/

Ngvical frnid f&)‘/:‘»{ &/ Deeyv Cvees
Déscribe the bird's behaviof (flying; feeding; habits; behaviors used in identifying the species or in
supporting the identifirstion):

X $)26/% - Ele vy, Evp gy Nel Sweivs



Atk Form Pugin
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Describe the bird in detail: This is the most important part of this report. Include overall size and shape,

and how you placed the bird in the general group that you did. Give complete details of plumage, including
head, throat, undersides, nape, back, wings, and tail. Give particular emphasis to marks you used to identify
the (bird(s). Describe other details, such as color and shape of bill, legs, eye, etc. That were important in
making the identification. (Fill out this portion even if photographs are submitted: you may attach additional
sheets, drawings, field sketches, or copy of field notes): $ee < ALLA L7t

/e 78
Describe the bird's song and calls if heard: M, o} & Fnersrec peavd . Caihlling Ve iwr honkt -
_ A/mfw Covada frest . Cacll; vewy é,‘;l./;ﬂ‘ph. Tt Al  Fsevewed Fivper iz r S/G
Discuss simflar species and how you eliminated them: i AL Lk s When I played Sph Yape .

’hmdur Fs Lana lase
)f atis your prior experience with this and similarly appearing species: /Wh ey M t B feen m L) 949 T uninf
Ale
List books, guides, recordings, or other sources consulted and how this influenced you identification (during
and after observation): P futem Wettun buide, Gtavaphic it govd), Talled w.lp Jackt Reddell et Jonsth ) 5 Yedred
hi§ compV it in hpyk }}M»V - He dqcusied Kprhawfhfb Dk s, boese Humn s NA Plete 42 10, /% tnew
This report was made from notes taken during __(~, or after observation, or later from memory___.

Reporting observer: /I\rn“ /39 nné// Signature: Z‘m Z &M #o "y KMW/://L{

Oue OFF il

Address: 630 W ‘; aé!e; i’é f, T e e

}y )#/l/)"h/ Z & e AM‘}’ r&mﬂtx m

/Mm.L (o>) 999-062// Cobreads 1971 Nl

Mail to: 2,,”‘( / : o.Lom Lo {/"/"7( ewly Apvil.
SR 2bonne /z«/ E i coited " 551044
Records Committee Chai MS. ANN BONNELL
2919 Silverplumee;rivealr x A
Fort Collins, CO 80526

You don't need to buy Internet access to
use free Internet e-mail. Get completely free e-mail from Juno at http://www.juno.com/getjuno.html or call Juno
at (800) 654-JUNO [654-5866)

;’k ’)‘WV/ Nﬁw"f who hay Adone & Jot o reseavch o./% Fhec by 9 EBl fomin
Weet Loacl  Fafied w./n e i d/ulM/// wenf sed sud vevfed
fmgr/é/ of 7 e W//&uawl/

7//74()(/‘)’—

/AW)L /‘f Was Winima éeé;ucfz. J/‘
L e e
//W/(/ colo v, Ad/l/y}/ L,NVVV/I"\QMM Aeteanihr 400

/Vl)l'»‘ha/’ ﬂwl” féb’wca/f,,-,tw sy puiidaon /Zzlf/hu @pp) G6f—276% Le#)
Fed (20%) 964 -2697.

% ﬂw,x hik-hute Foobe 4 hount

@LZ thw'/) /Sz
)2 J /&,/ﬁ/uef' ﬁly ot by f)./w;m ) H dr i mé;]L‘

even éé“wyld/t/ S Wit §pme Sondll races )Ma/x/// Sutoh g s
o b Hebu /‘}ﬁ{}ﬂyf&a//’/xféuw on L2 /[/rj/: 503) 796-9653(hm)

w S BT d//ﬁy W/’ Aottmimed 210 ma



CFO-RCFILE#:

" o RESULTS:  —

COLORADO FIELD ORNITHOLOGISTS SIGIIT RIECORD FORM

(Please print or type. Attach photographs, drawings, and additional pages if necessary.) £ 2 /’0 ﬁ?

Species: QACK L1rG (#A/W &GOS _ ﬁl‘an’h&' Chnalensis mimis mo (25[“}”
(Common Namce) (Scientific Name)

Datc(s) of observation : ] APRIL quq , = o Y

Numbcr of birds seen : ' Sex : ? Plumage :

Exact location : i ddle Pond ot Chstf ield Arporetum _, e )
County Mﬁﬂ_- _ Ncarest town :__ b Elevation : = 5‘-00, ( 5;@
Length of observation : 3D Mmin ' Times(s) of observation : {000 = 1030 hrg
Other observers who saw the bird(s) with you: Nﬂhﬁ:

Other observers who independently saw the bird(s) : Al\ﬂ Bnnngll ﬁnJ (] lhef_{_ p— e
Light conditions (quality; direction relative to bird's; position) :3@0 Birp VAS ol TBLAND 18 POND
Optical equipment used : le b‘agA ~lemb .
Distance from bird(s) (estimated unless otherwisc noted) : Vgried S0 —106 meders _
Was bird photographed? : \{-‘v- If s0, have you submitted photographs? Y‘H— (st ider)
Who took the photographs? LAMq' Nbﬁa'l.x

Describe the general and specific habitat in which the bird(s) occurred : Tfzad o’ ,f ,af' weder P M

Describe the bird's behavior (tlying; feeding; habits; behaviors used in identilying the specics or in supporting the identification) :
Restig beside o0- Mgl prd. Excetlods12e COphrispn . PRDTOAINED -

Describe the bird(s) in detail. This is the most important part of this report. Include overall size and shape, and how you placed the bird(s)
in the general group that you did. Give complete details of plumage, including head, throat, undersides, nape, back, wings, and tail. Give
particular cmphasis to marks you used to identify the bird. Describe other details, such as color and shapc of bill, legs, eye, (etc.) that were
unportant in making the identification. (Fill out this portion cven if photographs are submitted; you may attach additional sheets, drawings,

field sketches, or copy of ficld notes) :  MYLLARY S 125 1 AT BV 10ENCED 1N PHUTTS . a.r,n,q e HERO AMD

Biel. NARRW Wl RiNGg AT BaSE OF DARK NEL . DARIC BADIUT g ~
. ind . TUIRS "~ FRon
MYy FSLO NMETSS . LOOKS CilkE ) M1 TS oS TR0 CANRDA GIaTeE.

Describe bird's call or song: 5 1 ICn‘)’

Discuss similar species and how you eliminated them : Ricnarpions ﬂu‘é’ /.;.P"f'- éﬁtﬁ‘é’.@ 1 LRUYIL MY flay
LUGHTERBRENST [T NS BS2-0) TAAE Fragek naek . L wducd EXPSET Auleh i As
BEIE Mmes LTy /N COLIRADD VIEE 4ipimg. .

What is your prior experience with this and simnilarly appearing specics?
T HAVE 085xves0 N PHOTOERRPNED [4757) (g /N 604—/%/:‘0, ANO Rt FRA L, 07, Wi 7%

Aa«f‘gﬁ INS; FRo~ THE &T7T oy~
st books, gutdes, recordings, or other sources consulted and how these influenced your identification (during and after observation) :
T colacray [§0-7RuGHT - LU DerlhS EATE AND SNINT S5 N ORI A MEULR FIF T THE 0858

Vrd7ren) 2 or WH, A FOF WNTE Ml @7 cILinAQ -
This report C‘ﬁ’s nﬁn notc?r#éd‘e‘ziunﬁg v maor aller g ~ '(e)t')ser{/a?f‘m. or later from memory

Datc of written report : {7 0CT 99
ey ; ; ot . 20
Reporting obscrver LA, L. /\b_@l.f Signature : /4 - ?-980- b2

Observer’s address: /¥ S WRnCouven, W LHRE LI Coo &0228-765%
Send reportto:  Bill Lisowsky, 2919 Silverplume Drive, Fort Collins, Colorado 80526




Carada Goose { C&cé///}7)
/9977585



